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Sept ember 22, 1998* '

S:nitor Paul S. Serbin:s
United States S: nite 3gg "g-

Washington, DC 20510 2002
.

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

I am responding to your letter of August 12,1998, to Dennis K. Rathbun of the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) concerning a letter to you from Dr. T. S. Margulies. In your
August 12 letter, you requested that we review Dr. Margulies' concerns and provide you with an
appropriate response.

The NRC has an extensive inspection and licensing program to ensure that Calvert Cliffs is
operating safely. In addition, we have inspectors in residence at every operating nuclear power
plant who routinely inspect to de'. ermine whether or not operations are being conducted in
accordance with the provisions of the plant's license. We believe this process provides
reasonable assurance that the plant will continue to operate in a manner that will pose no
undue risk to public health and safety in accordance with the Commission's regulatic,ns. In
addition, the Commission evaluat3s issues that affect all plants or a group of plants on a
generic basis, if the Commission finds that certain generic issues are applicable to Calvert
Cliffs, the NRC will take appropriate action.

It may be helpful for you to be aware that Dr. Margulies is a former employee of the NRC and
that the issues he raises in his letter to you were of great interest several years ago when he
was employed here. The issues, Event V and Station Black-out, are severe accident
sequences that have been studied by the NRC. NRC action on Event V has been completed.
The NRC has also taken action on Station Black-out; however, the need for additional action is
still under consideration. This issue may affect multiple facilities. After a generic resolution for
this issue is identified, it will be implemented for all affected plants. It is premature to determine
whether or not resolution of this generic issue has any special relevance to the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant. The cost / benefit analyses Dr. Margulies offers are somewhat similar to
analyses performed by the NRC staff. To the extent that it adds to our knowledge, Dr.
Margulies' analyses will be taken into account in the regulatory process. It should be noted that
Dr. Margulies has written to the NRC regarding issues such as these on two different
occasions. The NRC responded to Dr. Margulies by letters dated August 18 and 28,1998.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to address this issue.

Sincerely,

Original signed by LJCallan I i
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;; j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 308664001

% o September 22, 1998
-

Senator Paul S. Sarbanes
United States Senate,

Washington, DC 20510-2002

Dear Senator Sarbanes:

1I am responding to your letter of August 12,1998, to Dennis K. Rathbun of the U.S. Nuclear
|

Regulatory Commission (NRC) concerning a letter to you from Dr. T. S. Margulies, in your i

August 12 letter, you requested that we review Dr. Margulies' concerns and provide you with an '

appropriate response.

The NRC has an extensive inspection and licensing program to ensure that Calvert Cliffs is
operating safely, in addition, we have inspectors in residence at every operating nuclear power
plant who routinely inspect to determine whether or not operations are being conducted in
accordance with the provisions of the plant's license. We believe this process provides
reasonable assurance that the plant will continue to operate in a manner that will pose no
undue risk to public health and safety in accordance with the Commission's regulations. In

^

addition, the Commission evaluates issues that affect all plants or a group of plants on a
generic basis. If the Commission finds that certain generic issues are applicable to Calvert
Cliffs, the NRC will take appropriate action.

It may be helpful for you to be aware that Dr. Margulies is a former employee of the NRC and
that the issues he raises in his letter to you were of great interest several years ago when he
was employed here. The issues, Event V and Station Black-out, are severe accident
sequences that have been studied by the NRC. NRC action on Event V has been completed.
The NRC has also taken action on Station Black out; however, the need for additional action is
still under consideration. This issue may affect multiple facilities. After a generic resolution forc

this issue is identified, it will be implemented for all affected plants. It is premature to determine
-

whether or not resolution of this generic issue has any special relevance to the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant. The cost / benefit analyses Dr. Margulies offers are somewhat similar to
analyses performed by the NRC staff. To the extent that it adds to our knowledge, Dr.
Margulies' analyses will be taken into account in the regulatory process. It should be noted that
Dr. Margulies has written to the NRC regarding issues such as these on two different
occasions. The NRC responded to Dr. Margulies by letters dated August 18 and 28,1998.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to address this issue.

Sincerely,

L. J ph Callan
Exe tive Director

for Operations
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